From Rita Hsiao [rita_hsiao@clab.comtw]
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2002 3:19 AM

To: M keKuo@csent. com

Subj ect: Answer for ANO2T1792

Dear M ke,

Thank you for your advice.

Regar di ng AN02T1792, the answers as bel ow

Answer 1: The correct FCC ID is HQXKMEVR325 and the FCC I D Label had
nodi fi ed as Appendix 1

Answer 2: Pl ease see Appendix 2.

Answer 3: Sorry for typing error. | had nodified the datas, please see
Appendi x 3.

Answer 4: Pl easde see Appendi x 4.

Shoul d you have any further question, please |let ne know.
Thanks agai n!

————— Oiginal Message -----

From "M ke Kuo" <M keKuo@CCSEMC. conp

To: "Nancy (E-mail)" <fnancy@cl ab.comtw>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2002 11:34 AM
Subj ect: FW KEY MOUSE ELECTRONI C ENTERPRI SE, FCC | D: KMEMR325, AN02T1792

VvV Vv

————— Original Message-----

From CERTADM

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2002 7:28 PM

To: 'nkuo@csent. con

Subj ect: KEY MOUSE ELECTRONI C ENTERPRI SE, FCC | D: KMEMR325, AN02T1792

VVVVYVVYV

Not i ce_cont ent

> Cﬁé;£;éh-#i;_key Mouse El ectronic is not the owner of G antee code: KME
Ihiorrect G antee code for Key Muse should be HQXK. Pl ease provide revised
> FCC ID |l abel format to correct the FCC | D nunber

: Question #2: Schematic di agram can not be read. Please provide a clear

copy
of schemmti c.
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\

>

> Question #3: There are several spurious enissions are higher than the

> fundanental field strength. |In accordance with 15.215(b) of FCC rul es,

> unwant ed enission field strength can not be higher than fundanental field
> strength. This product is not conpliance with FCC rul es.



Question #4: The two spectrum plots provided does not show the start and
stop frequencies. Please provide spectrumplots to denonstrate bandedge
conpl i ance.

Best Regards

M ke Kuo / TCB Certifier

The itens indicated above nmust be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-nmail date may result in
application disnissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be

subm tted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence shoul d be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed bel ow the name of the sender.

VVVVVVVVVYVYVVYV



